Benny’s Colville Inn
915 S Main St.
Colville WA, 99114
509-684-2517

RECFIVED
AUG 17 2011

Slate Washington

August 17, 2011

Pipelj
WA. Utilities and Transportation Commission peline Safery Program
1300 S Evergreen Park Dr. S.W.
Olympia WA. 98504

Dear Commission,
RE: 2010 Natural Gas Standard Inspection-Benny’s Colville Inn

This is a follow up letter in regards to an inspection appointment for August 18, 2011. To date the work
planned with Avista Utilities and a local gas line contractor to eliminate the master meter system has
not been completed due to high volume of business flow and down time required to complete the
project.

| would like to plan this interruption to business at a slower business volume time (early to late October)
if permitted by the Commission. In such request | would feel comfortable asking for and extended time
frame for completing work by November 30, 2011.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Andrew Hydorn
Benny’s Colville Inn
Owner/operator
509-684-2517



